Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 9:10 AM

To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH);
Esther Lim; Rachel Wu; jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: FW: SKT8525P - FIRST CAP TP - DOA: 18/8/2024 - YR REF: SHB5685K - ARRANGE TP
SURVEY

Attachments: SV1024810004_18-08-2024_164733.pdf

Ref: TAX/08/24/2062
Dear Rajes,
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SKT8525P
Insured: SHB5685K
Workshop: VIN'S AUTOMOTIVE

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Elaine Lee Geok Ting <elainelee@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 1 September 2024 3:49 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Vin's Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins &
Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>

Subject: SKT8525P - FIRST CAP TP - DOA: 18/8/2024 - YR REF: SHB5685K - ARRANGE TP SURVEY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Good afternoon,
Kindly assist to arrange TP survey as soon as possible.

Location:

Sin Ming Autocity

160 Sin Ming Drive #08-09
Singapore 575722

Thanks and best regards,
Elaine Lee
Claims Consultant



Vin's Automotive Group
Omotenashi | Kaizen

P: +65 8682 8606

+65 6453 2121 Ext: 2206

+65 6459 0433
elainelee@vinsautogroup.com.sg
https://vinsautogroup.com.sg/

VIN'S

AUTOMOTIVE GROUP

smToxI

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy
any printed copy.
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